
CHFA 288-Request for Proposals (“RFP”)—Information Technology Resource Provisioning for 
Application Modernization and Business Intelligence Deployment—Additional Questions and 
Answers as of July 14, 2025:  
 

Are resumes part of the page limit?  Do resumes only have to be provided for Project Manager, 
Business Analyst(s), Software Developers, Enterprise BI Reporting Expert, Quality Assurance 
Tester and Database Administrator.  Do resources need to be inhouse or do they have to be from 
CT? 

Are resumes required at the time of proposal submission, or will they be requested post-award or 
on demand? 

a. The RFP outlines several roles (e.g., Project Manager, Business Analyst, Software 
Developers, etc.). Could CHFA please confirm whether we are required to submit 
resumes for each of these roles as part of the proposal? 

b. Are offshore resumes required at the proposal stage, or only onsite/onshore? 
c. For roles such as “multiple software developers,” how many profiles should we 

include at this stage? Would one representative profile per role suffice, or are multiple 
profiles expected for certain roles? 
 

Resumes are not included as part of the page limit.  Resumes should be submitted at the time 
of response.  Please use discretion when providing multiple resumes for the same position.  
There is no requirement that the resources be Connecticut residents. 
 
 

Please confirm if CHFA is asking for local office presence in Connecticut or experience or both? 

For the purposes of the RFP, Connecticut presence means having an office in the State of 
Connecticut. 

 

 

 


